
RFP 022421LP  

Coaching and Support for SCS Graduating Seniors  

Participating in CCTE programs. 

Questions and Answers 

 

1. What is the expected age range of the senior students who will be participating in the program?  
 
A.  16 – 19 
 

2. Will training take place during or after the school day?  
 
A. All training will be after school hours (afterschool and/or weekends) 

 
3. Will students have computers and internet access through the end of the interviewing process? 

 
 A.  Yes 
 

4. Will the vendor be able to utilize SCS classrooms?  
 
A. Yes. The Vendor will be able to use SCS Remote classroom systems 

 
5. Some of the proposed elements (career clusters) listed on page 13 of the RFP require a post-

secondary degree or certification for entry-level positions. Will the vendor be responsible for 
providing a proposal to address the post-secondary degree or certification requirements?  
 
A. None of the Career Clusters require a post-secondary degree for entry-level positions. The 

vendor will not be responsible for providing a proposal to address any certification 
requirements.  

 


